
AGENDA 

TUSAYAN TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.02 & §38-431.03 

Wednesday, November 2, 2016 at 6:00pm 
TUSAYAN TOWN HALL BUILDING 

845 Mustang Drive, Tusayan Arizona 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Tusayan Town Council and to the public that the 
Tusayan Town council will hold a meeting open to the public on Wednesday, November 2, 2016 at the Tusayan Town Hall Building. 
If authorized by a majority vote of the Tusayan Town Council, an executive session may be held immediately after the vote and will 
not be open to the public. The Council may vote to go Into executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03.A.3 for legal advice 
concerning any matter on the agenda, including those items set forth in the consent and regular agenda sections. The Town Council 
may change, in its discussion, the order in which any agenda items are discussed during the course of the meeting. 

Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation by contacting the Town Manager at (928) 638-9909 as soon as 
possible. 

As a reminder, if you are carrying a cell phone, electronic pager, computer, two-way radio, or other sound device, we 
ask that you silence it at this time to minimize disruption of today's meeting. 

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. ROLL CALL One or two Council Members may attend by telephone 

MAYOR CRAIG SANDERSON 
	

COUNCILOR AL MONTOYA 
VICE MAYOR BECKY WIRTH 

	
COUNCILOR JOHN RUETER 
COUNCILOR JOHN SCHOPPMANN 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Members of the public may address the Council on items not on the printed agenda. The Council may 
not discuss, consider or act upon any matter raised during public comment. Comments will be limited to 
three minutes per person. 

Members of the audience who wish to speak to the Council on an item listed as Public Hearing should 
complete a Request to Speak Card and turn it into the Town Clerk. Speakers will be limited to three 
minutes each. 

4. CEREMONIAL AND/OR INFORMATIONAL MATTERS 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items on the consent agenda are routine in nature and will be acted on with one motion and 
one vote. Members of the council or staff may ask the mayor to remove any item from the 
consent agenda to be discussed and acted upon separately. 

A. Accounts Payable Billings 

B. Minutes of the Town Council Meeting of 10/05/16 

6. ACTION ITEM 

Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of Grand Canyon Chamber and 
Visitors Center marketing plan. 

7. DISCUSSION ITEM 

Discussion of Tusayan Shuttle Bus Route 



8. REPORTS 

A. Town Manager 

i. Update on Affordable Housing 
ii. Update on Broadband development 
iii. Update on the Sports Complex and Work Group 
iv. Update on the Planning and Zoning Commission 
v. Update of Administrative actions and issues 

B. Council Members 

C. Mayor 

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

10. MOTION TO ADJOURN 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING OF NOTICE  
The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing notice was duly posted at the General Store in Tusayan, 
Arizona on this 	day of October 2016, at 	 am / pm in accordance with the statement filed by the 
Tusayan Town Council. 

Signature of person posting the agenda 



ITEM 5B 



TUSAYAN TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.02 & §38-431.03 

Wednesday, October 5, 2016 at 6:00pm 
TUSAYAN TOWN HALL BUILDING 

845 Mustang Drive, Tusayan Arizona 

TOWN COUNCIL SUMMARIZED MINUTES  

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Sanderson called the meeting to order at 6:26pm and the Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. 

2. ROLL CALL 

MAYOR CRAIG SANDERSON 
VICE MAYOR BECKY WIRTH 
COUNCILOR AL MONTOYA - excused 
COUNCILOR JOHN RUETER — by phone 
COUNCILOR JOHN SCOPPMANN - excused 

Also present were: 	 Eric Duthie, Town Manager 
Melissa M. Drake, Town Clerk 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

None 

4. CEREMONIAL AND/OR INFORMATIONAL MATTERS 

None 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Accounts Payable Billings 

B. Minutes of the Town Council Meetings on: 

a. 8/17/16 
b. 9/1/16 
c. 9/14/16 
d. 9/21116 

Councilor Rueter made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Vice Mayor 
Wirth seconded the motion and it passed on unanimous vote. 

6. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of Final Plat for Ten X 
Ranch, Phase I, Section 29, Township 30 North, Range 03 East, Gila & Salt 
River Meridian, Coconino County, Arizona 



Manager Duthie noted that the Agenda Packet contained the final Plat, Cultural 
Resources Inventory, and the summary of the Environmental Assessment. The 
Planning and Zoning Commission approved and recommended that the Council 
approve the plat. 

The Town Attorney recommends that the Final Plat be approved but a motion at 
a future meeting will be required to record the Plat after the deed to the property 
is recorded. 

Stu Spaulding, contract engineer and Project Manager, presented the Final Plat 
to the Council. 

Councilor Rueter asked about the Final Plat for the Kotzin Ranch development. 
Manager Duthie stated that the Preliminary Plat has been approved by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission and they recommended approval by the 
Council. Councilor Rueter stated his desire to move forward with Kotzin since 
the proposed new National Monument is looming. Manager Duthie stated that 
legal issues are still pending which prevent us from moving forward at this time. 
Councilor Rueter and Vice Mayor Wirth made a request to have an executive 
session with the Town Attorney to discuss the legal issues. 

Councilor Rueter requested that a special meeting be held as soon as the deed 
to the property has been recorded so the Council can approve recording the plat. 

Vice Mayor Wirth made a motion to approve of the Final Plat for Ten X Ranch, 
Phase I, Section 29, Township 30 North, Range 03 East, Gila & Salt River 
Meridian, Coconino County, Arizona. Councilor Rueter seconded the motion and 
it passed on unanimous vote. 

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

None 

8. REPORTS 

A. Town Manager 

Manager Duthie requested the ability to defer his reports to the next meeting. 
The Mayor and Council agreed. 

i. Update on Affordable Housing 

ii. Update on Broadband Development 

iii. Update on the Sports Complex and Work Group 

iv. Update on the Planning and Zoning Commission 

v. Update of Administrative actions and issues 

Page 2 of 4 



B. Council Members 

Vice Mayor Wirth asked Manager Duthie to report on a meeting held today with 
the new Superintendent of Grand Canyon National Park regarding the "wellness 
of the community." Manager Duthie stated that the goal is to develop the health 
and wellness of the residents of Grand Canyon, Tusayan, and Valle. This group 
will meet on the 1st and 3rd Wednesdays of the month to further this cause. 

Vice Mayor Wirth also stated that she was the "Acting Mayor" for the ribbon-
cutting ceremony of the Greenway Trail. The project began 20 years ago and 
she was happy to fill in at the event. 

C. Mayor 

None 

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

The following items were added to the list for future agendas: 
ASAP — Approval of the recording of the Final Plat for the Ten X Project Phase 1 
October 19 — Broadband (Councilor Rueter requested an opinion from the Town 
Attorney as to whether or not the Town can be in the business of providing 
broadband services and, if so, how. Manager Duthie stated that in a conversation 
with the attorney today, he stated that another community in Arizona is moving on 
this topic so more information will be forthcoming.) 

10. MOTION TO ADJOURN 

Vice Mayor Wirth made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:04pm. Councilor Rueter 
seconded the motion and it passed on unanimous vote. 

Craig Sanderson, Mayor 	Date 
ATTEST: 

Melissa M. Drake, Town Clerk 

Page 3 of 4 



CERTIFICATION 
State of Arizona 	) 

) ss. 
Coconino County 	) 

I, Melissa M. Drake, do hereby certify that I am the Town Clerk of the Town of Tusayan, 
County of Coconino, State of Arizona, and that the above minutes are a true and correct 
summary of the meeting of the Council of the Town of Tusayan held on October 5, 2016. I 
further certify that the meeting was duly called and held, and that a quorum was present. 

DATED this 6th day of October, 2016 

Town Clerk 

Page 4 of 4 



ITEM 6 



2016 2017 Proposed Marketing Pfan 

Outlet Notes dates due dates price 
Estimated additional 

production 

Estimated 

total 
invoice a Amount Production Invoice ri Amount 2 Productirn Inv If Amount Total cost Sent to town Amount Pig Check g 

Horizon 	Walistreet Journal IA & Southern CA Horizon Travel nsert plus 

8/20-9/5 120 Impressions TImeSquare Jumbo 

screen 

9/8/2016 8/2/2016 55,000.00 5796.75 56,596 75 Order confirmation 7/27/16 55,800.00 1545 5256.50 2275 5540.25 56,596.75 8/1 & 9/12 56,596.75 3188 & 3222 

GoTravel Weekly leads, Skyscraper Ad and Banner Ad 12 

months. avg 65 70 leads per weak need to 
update banner ads 

9/1/16-8/30/17 9/1/2016 53,795.00 590.00 53,885.00 

I_ 

13246 53.79500 1545 590.00 53,685.00 8/18/2016 
, 

$3,1185.00 3195 Ei 322i 

AOT 	2017 Official State Visitor Guide 1/6 vertIcle 	circulation 450,000 2017 10/7/2016 54535 00 50.00 54,635.00 $0.120 
AoT Newsletter Grand Canyon issue Perdu', Sponsor available circulation 295,000 

pictures and article by Mike Sheehan 

9/4/2016 8/12/2016 52,625.00 5500.00 53,125.00 052907 $2.62500 $2 625.00 9/12/2016 52,625.00 3222 

Apr 	Newsletter Outdoor Adventure Issue Feature Sponsor available 	circulation 295,000 

pictures and article by Mike Sheehan 

10/102016 9/16/2016 52,625.00 $500.00 53,125 00 052907 52,62500 52,625.00 10/24/2016 52.625.00 
- 

SOT Newsletter NCAA Mens Final Feature Sponsor available • circulation 295,000 

note due to numerous mistakes In the 

September nenulsetter this edition was offered 

free of clime. 

50.00 520000 5200.00 6.40S0 50.00 $0 PC 

SOT 	Newsletter Insider tips offseason Issue all levels available 	circulation 295,000 0/13/2017 7/14/2017 52,625.00 5500.00 53,125 00 50.00 
AOT - 2017 Mao listing 	circulation storitoo 9/19/2016 5635.00 5635.00 c53645 $635.00 5635.00 10/24/2016 5635 00 
POT- Banner ads on ROT website 3 month requirement proposing 6 months 

Rich Media 

Sept Feh asap 53,15000 5500.00 53,650.00 052907 53,150.60 53,150.00 10/24/2016 $3.150.00 

Grand Circle Association Annual Membership 5450 last year 15 page 

spread paid by participating Chamber 

Members we receive weakly leads from GCA 

5150 00 5450,00 GCA-GCCC.2016 $450.00 5450.00 1024/2016 $450.00 

Friends of the Chamber Membership create electronic coupon through flredrum 

may be shit to handle in house still working 

with the program 

54 DO 00 5400.00 50.00 

quarterly •-newsletter Oct • Jan • Apr 	July -think we can handle in 

house 
$0.00 50.00 50.00 

Displays for shows 1 x.frame and 1 larger 51,500.00 550000 sum DO 1545 534326 5343,20 9/12/2016 5343.26 3222 
Faceboak weekly 525 Ads so far Local Business 

promotion 552 71, DeVacaciones 514.98, Bike 

your Park $3,00,1ob Fair 525. Trunk or Treat 

„527.20 

on-going 51,300.00 51,300.00 U7RRL9NN32 -$1.41, 

9UPZ192P32 - 52$, 

rassvm9nn32 - 536,52, 

RF7G3AEP31 $50.01 

5112.94 5112 94 10/25/2016 $112.94 

create firedrum response for weekly leads created and no cost to us 50.00 $0.00 , 
- 

create media kit create sales sheet, photos, logos 52,000.00 52,000.00 50.00 
Create thumb drive for media lat 750 1158 drives 1512 mb) 51,000.00 51,00000 50,00 
Nonitem Arizona Exposure Map 275,000 circulation 	1/3 panel ad 54125.00 $1,125.00 1507 $120.00 5120.00 5120 00 3221 
Grand Canyon Williams Newt Grand Canyon Tour Guide 5750.00 5750.00 64915 5776.25 1545 535.00 5811.25 9/12/16 & 11 $611.25 

_ 
3222 

Grand Canyon Williams News July 4th Announcement 2X2 562.10 562.10 64644 562.10 562 to 7/21/2016 562 10 3221 
Grand Canyon Williams News Trunk or Treat 2%5 575.00 57500 unto 



2016. 2017 Proposed Marketing Plan 

Outlet Notes dates due dales price 
Estimated additional 

production 

Estimated 

total 
Invokes Amount Production Invoke X Amount 2 Production Inv 8 Amount Total cost Sent to town Amount Reg Check If 

Horizon 	Walistreet Journal / Toronto Star November Midwest Campaign 

1 A Half page ad and Half page Editorial in the 

November issue ( Midwest Edition) of Horizon 

Travel & lifestyle Magazine, Inserted into the 

Wall Street Journal on November 3rd, 2016 --

226,000 readers from 100,000 subscribers 

(Chicago, Detroit, Cleveland, St LOUIS, 

Milwaukee, Minneapolis and Kansas city) 

2 Complimentary - 126 5 sec spots an the 

ABC (Good morning America Screen) in Times 

Square from November 22.24, 2016 (During 

the Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade Weekend 

and the Start of the Black Friday shopping 

Weekend) 

3 Complimentary 	Online ad banner from 

November 1- December 31, 2016 

lanuary/February Canadian Campaign 

I 1/2 page ad & 1/2 page editorial in the 

January/February Issue of liorfron's Travel & 

57.100.00 $7,100.00 Order confirmation 57,100.00 57,100.00 57,100.00 3239 

Canadian guide to AZ 	Trade and Canadian Traveler One full page Canadians Guide to Arizona 

(trade) Publication comes our Oct 14 2016 -

circulation 26,000 • 

One full page Canadian Traveller (consumer) —

winter Issue - comes out Nav 21.2016 - - 

cinculat ion 30,600 • 
Total circulation is 56,6005 arid with a 

readership of over 150,000. 

Bonus 	25,000 online Impressions on CT 

web she 

Bonus - 2 - elitist to trade 

Bonus - 2 r CT eNewsletter 

$3,495.00 51,495 00 

--r 

50.00 

Go Escape USA Today 1/4 page Winter Edition, In addition to being 

available on newsstands nationwide. over 

1,000,000 affluent travic enthusiasts will 

receive a complimentary digital edition 

Additionally, we have partnered with ORB T2, 

who will be sending the digital edition to over 

5,000,000 affluent members and actively 

promoting the publication via social media 

outlets An immense amount of research Is 

done to ensure that the digita version Is seen 

by Interested and relevant people 

54,000.00 $200.00 $4,200.00 50-00 

Grand Circle Travel Shows Chicago January 21 22 1 box brochures 5125.00 512500 10/11/2016 5125.00 5125.00 10/24/2016 5125.00 
Grand Circle 	Travel Shows Vancouver 	March 4.51 box brochures 5125.00 5125 00 10/11/2016 5125.00 5125,09 10/24/2016 $12500 
Drive Guide 1/2 page ad Dec- Feb Issue 	200,000 

impressions, enewsletter 10,000, free banner 

Ad, Drive Guide Application 

51,000.00 5200.00 51,200.00 50.09 

Experience Sedona 1/6 vertkle 	circulation 275,000 plus 

viiitsedoncoarn 

52450310 5100.00 52,550.00 50.00 

Bekah Wright vIrtrual Reality 	7 19 minutes to be used how 

every we would like Ideas include phone app, 

virtual reality trucks In Phoenix area. consumer 

520.000.00 

and trade shows  

520,000.00 

Total Estimate 576,633.115 524766_30 5213,766.30 



Travel for Shows/Conferences 

Organ/Event notes dates event cost hotel air/car 

Milege 

reimbursement food total cost memberships location Invoice Amount Sent to Town check 

AOT - LA trip 

featuring new GC Imax - targeting 

LA area writers and tour 

Operators 8/21/2016 $300.00 $200.00 150 50 $700.00 $0.00 LA AOT17074 $300.00 8/18/2016 

ACE AZ Chamber Executives 9/21/16-9/23/16 $215.00 $300.00 270 500 miles $785.00 $355.00 Glendale AZ 

Grand Circle Grand Circle Quartely Meeting 9/18 - 9/19 $45.00 $240.00 351 650 miles $636.00 $450.00 Cedar City UT 

AOT AZ Media Marketplace 17-Nov $300.00 $200.00 270 500 miles $770.00 $0.00 Scottsdale 

Total cost trips / with 

Membership $2,891.00 $3,696.00 



Website Billing 

Invoice Description Est Amount sent to town amount pd Check # 

60316 Web Maint June 2016 $350.00 8/18/2016 $350.00 3195 

70716 Web Maint July 2016 $350.00 8/18/2016 $350.00 3195 

80616 Web Maint Aug 2016 $350.00 8/18/2016 $350.00 3195 

80416 Final Website build $2,400.00 8/18/2016 $2,400.00 3195 

FireDrum - July $70.00 

FireDrum - August $70.00 

FireDrum - Sept $35.00 

FireDrum - Oct $35.00 

FireDrum - Nov $35.00 

total $3,695.00 $3,450.00 — 

Total Estimated Expenses 
Estimated marketing $76,833.85 

Estimated Web $3,695.00 

Estimated Shows $1,200.00 

Total $81,728.85 



Good Afternoon Chamber Members: 

Wow September flew by with a lot of exciting things happening. 

First, we were awarded a $500 grant from Rotary to help support printing materials for the 
Customer Service Upselling classes that will begin in January. 

Recap 

AOT Webinar Thank you for all that came out for the AOT Regional Research Webinar 
hosted by Big Es Steakhouse. I enjoyed the interaction of the group and getting to know 
you all a little better. I look forward to more events like this in the future. If you missed the 
event visit  http5://tourism.a7.aovjapts-reoional-rescarch-webi na s  for some interesting 
information on travel patterns in our area. 

Food Service Training We had over 50 participants at the Food Handlers Class on 
September 13th. Thank you all for coming out! As many of you know Matt has taken 
another position and there is currently no replacement. I know you all want additional 
classes and will keep you posted as soon as a replacement is announced. 

Sedona Lodging Council Meeting provided a great networking opportunity with hotels in 
the Sedona area as well as with the Sedona Chamber of Commerce. I was able to meet 
with their PR person and will be implementing a media vetting form for us to use with all the 
request we receive. More to come. 

Grand Circle Meeting - Again a great networking opportunity. I will be reaching out to 
the North Rim and Lake Powell area regarding our job fair(see below) and hope to be able 
to capture some employees for you that will be reduced due to the seasonality of their 
positions. 

ACE Conference - This provided a great opportunity to network with other Chamber 
Professionals In Arizona. I hope to bring many business Ideas to our Chamber moving 
forward plus I have a stronger network to help support you! Please see below Legislative 
Issues that can affect your business this election. 



Coming Up... 

Board Meeting - Thursday October 13th 10:00 - 12:00 pm Best Western Coronado Room 

Town Council Meeting - Wednesday October 19th 9:00 am I will be speaking with the 
Tusayan Town Council 

Community Meeting - Wednesday October 19th 2:30 pm Big E Steakhouse - This meeting 
is being coordinated by the National Park Service and occurs twice a month the first and 
third Wednesday. The third Wednesday will be at Big Es each month. 

Job and Resource Fair - Tuesday October 25th 10:00 - 3:00 pm Canyon Plaza 
Resort 

Thank you Canyon Plaza for hosting this event! 

We have some local businesses that are reducing staff and we have some local businesses 
needing staff - Let's put everyone together! Flyers will be available soon. If you need staff 
please contact Laura to reserve a table. 

Grand Circle FAM Trip October 27th 

Our Chamber belongs to the Grand Circle Association and they will be bringing 10-15 Tour 
Operators through our area on Thursday October 27th. If you are an individual member of 
the Grand Circle Association there will be an opportunity for you to participate at the hosted 
dinner at Big E's for $25 per person excluding alcohol. Please RSVP to me 
(Laura.ChastaingGrandCanvonCVB.orq) by October 24th. For additional information on The 
Grand Circle Association or to join the Grand Circle Association 
visit htto://www.grandcircle.ora  

October 31st 5:30 - 8:00 pm Trunk or Treat 

Call me to register your Trunk or Food Booth. Trunk Registration is Free and Food Booths 
for the event will be a 50 50 split with the Chamber. Prizes for Best Decorated Trunk and a 
Judges Choice. We will also have a costume contest at 6:30 pm. Please email or call me 
with your truck or food entries. 

Early November date TBD FAM Tour for Job Developers 

I am working on creating a tour for local Job Developers to come to our area. This Is a 
program I was able to successfully implement in Yosemite and I'm excited about bringing it 
here to the Grand Canyon. 



Purpose: Bring local job developers to us to learn about employment opportunities in the 
Grand Canyon. Then we have multiple people trying to identify potential employment 
candidates for us. 

Goal: to conduct one this fall as many of you are actively looking for employees currently. 
Conduct 3 next year 1 in Winter 1 early spring and one next fall. I will be reaching out for 
some grant money to help support this project. 

Your Participation: I will be sending an Information survey shortly for you to complete. I 
will create a book of all employers wishing to participate based on your survey answers to 
hand out at the event. Day of the event each employer will have 10 minutes to introduce 
themselves, their company and what opportunities they have. We will divide employers 
among participants at the lunch tables. Finally we will give a tour of the area. 

Advertising 

Devagaciones 

The first of 3 episodes we filmed Labor Day Weekend Aired in Tucson and northern 
Mexico. I posted on Facebook and acknowledged those that where in the first episode. I 
also boosted the post with was seen by 11,037 people with 603 engagements and 9 
shares. If you haven't seen it yet check it out https://voutu.be/2kku7jhDOIM  I will let 
everyone know when episode 2 airs and will do the same Facebook post and boost. 

Canadian Traveller 

One full page Canadians Guide to Arizona (trade) Publication comes our Oct 14 
2016 - circulation 26,000 + 

One full page Canadian Traveller (consumer) - winter Issue - comes out Nov 
21,2016 - - circulation 30,600 + 

Total circulation is 56,600+ and with a readership of over 150,000+ 

Bonus - 25,000 online impressions on CT web site 

Bonus - 2 - eBlast to trade 

Bonus - 2 - CT eNewsietter 

Horizon Travel Magazine - 2 new advertising campaigns 

November Midwest Campaign 



1. A Half page ad and Half page Editorial in the November issue ( Midwest Edition ) of 
Horizon Travel & Lifestyle Magazine, inserted into the Wall Street Journal on November 3rd, 
2016 — 226,000 readers from 100,000 subscribers (Chicago, Detroit, Cleveland, St Louis, 
Milwaukee, Minneapolis and Kansas city) 

2. Complimentary - 126 - 5 sec spots on the ABC (Good morning America Screen) in 
Times Square from November 22 -28, 2016 (During the Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade 
Weekend and the Start of the Black Friday shopping Weekend) 

3. Complimentary - Online ad banner from November 3 - December 31, 2016 

January/February Canadian Campaign 

1. 1/2 page ad & 1/2 page editorial in the January/February Issue of Horizon's Travel & 
Lifestyle Magazine inserted into the Toronto Star on January 26th, 2017 (226,000 readers 
from 100,000 subscribers). 

2. Complimentary: 21,260 - 5 second spots on 10 screens in The PATH from January 
February 28''' 

• 4 screens - In the Richmond Adelaide Center 
• 2 screens - In the Stock Exchange Tower 

2 screens - In First Canadian Place 
• 2 screens - In the Royal Bank Plaza 
3. Complimentary: 168 - 5 second spots on one screen in Dundas Square from February 
1st _ 7th 

4. Complimentary: 168 x 5 second spots on giant LED screen on East Gardiner at CNE 
from February 1-7, 2017. 

5. Prime online ad banner for one month on www.horizontravelmag.com. 

The Drive Guide Dec/Jan/Mar issue 

1 page ad 

USA TODAY Go Escape Travel Guide - Winter edition 

1/4 page ad 

100,000 print 

Orbitz digital 

USA TODAY digital 



Bekah Wright - Virtual Reality 

I met Bekah Wright at the AOT LA Event. She works in Virtual Reality and is excited to 
have the opportunity to work with us in the Grand Canyon. This project is still corning 
together and more information will be coming. 

AOT - 1/6 page ad for Arizona Official St Visitor Guide for 2017 with the Chamber listed in 
the official Map Guide as well. 

Travel and Adventure Shows under Grand Circle Association Booth 

We have made arrangements to have our Grand Canyon Map and Guide available at the 
following shows for distribution. This allows us to be represented at the show without 
attending in person. 

Chicago January 21-22 2017 
Vancouver March 4-5 2017 

Legislative issues that could affect your business 

Things I've learned at the ACE Conference... 

Arizona has what Is called the Voter Protection Act - which was created by marijuana 
advocacy groups. What this Act does is it only allows the legislation "to further the Intent" 
of the propositions that are passed. Any changes to the intent must be sent back to the 
voters. What this means for you as a business is you must pay close attention to how the 
propositions are written because there is no leeway for your business if passed. 

This brings me to two propositions that can have a major impact on your business this 
election. 

Prop 205 - Recreational Marijuana poses great threats to workplace safety. 

• Workers who test positive for marijuana experience 55% more industrial 
accidents and 85% more injuries. 
• Under Prop 205, employers will only be able to take action against the 
marijuana using employee if that employee is performing a task that constitutes 
"negligence or professional malpractice." This means no preventative actions to keep 
employees safe. 
• Prop 205 is 20 pages of new laws that give marijuana users rights over those 
who do not use, and strips employers' ability to maintain a safe and drug-free 
workplace. 

Prop 206 - Minimum Wage Increase 



Increases the minimum wage to $12/hour by 2020, with an immediate 
increase to $10/hour starting on January 1, 2017. 

Includes an annual cost of living increase in the hourly minimum wage 
beginning in 2021. 

Mandates 40 hours of annual paid sick leave time, 24 hours for smaller 
employers (with fewer than 15 employees). The interpretation of "sick time" is very 
broad and should be considered as paid time off. 

Allows individual municipalities to form their own local hourly wage ordinances. 
For example, the hourly wage in Flagstaff could be higher than the wage in the rest 
of Arizona. 

Please see attached information from the Arizona Chamber for more details 

Thank you for taking the time to read this. 

Moving forward I will be sending some surveys to find out who else should be receiving 
communication from the Chamber. I also want to know how the Chamber can help your 
business. 

Laura Chastain, SPHR, SHRM-SCP 

General Manager 

Grand Canyon Chamber and Visitors Bureau 

209-379-5647 



7r- 

TiIE GRAND CANyip, 
ABM 

A jourr ley through the aVVP.E;CDMe depth-is.  of nature in hyper reality. 

oculus 	 Illielle Gear VR 
	

h-rc VIVE 



scrum. min  ClAambkr 

"The wonders of the Grand Canyon cannot be adequately represented in 
symbols of speech, nor by speech itself. The resources of the graphic art 
are taxed beyond their,  powers in attempting to portray its features. 
Language and illustration combined fail." 

- John Wesley Powell 

THE GRAND CANYON IN VR 

Fewer than 5% of travelers to the Grand Canyon ever pass the boundaries of its rim. 

They stand at the precipice with so much more to see past that breathtaking horizon. 

We aim to show them what they're missing. 

Production of the Grand Canyon South Rim Project commences on December 5, 2016. 



GRAND 
• 00110111111RIPCIAkmbar  of Commrce. 

GRAND CANYON 
	

THE UUUTH RIM VIRTUAL REALITY EXPFRIENCE FILM 

Total Run Time: 7-1 0 mins 
	 Time of Year: Fall/Winter 

The South Rim Experience features marvels seldom seen by the general public: 

- The sun majestically rising across the horizion of the Canyon 

- 	Slot canyons and their hidden streams 

- A view of the Milky Way galaxy against a perfect night sky 
unobstructed by city lights 

Some of the ways these events will be explored: 
- The Grand Canyon Railway 

- Helicopter Tours 

- Skydiving 

- Mule Rides 

- Jeep Tours 

- Fat Tire Snow Cycling 



Ctu 46ar Cw.vtzrit 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION AND WILDLIFE PRESERVATION 

The Grand Canyon is one of the most unique places on earth. 

It's also one of the most delicate. The VA Experience will increase awareness about 
protecting the Grand Canyon, one of the United States' Seven Natural Wonders of 
the world. 



SOUTH RIM  Clumfor tf Ccr4p.srav 

A Past Lin-Forgotten 

Our journey will follow in the footsteps of ancient civilizations whose beginnings took 
place in the Grand Canyon.. 
















